



# TRESHIA ZOE CANG

## CAREER OBJECTIVE

To contribute to the success and long-term growth of the company by utilizing my skills in the different methodologies of photo and video editing, brand building, and social media posting. To gain experience, new skills and knowledge, and development.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

### **Guerilla Marketer**

Ark Digital Agency | May 2022 - December 2022

### **Brand Builder (FREELANCE)**

Blockchain Network Philippines | January 2022 - April 2022

**Freelance: Basic Video and Photo Editing**  
2019-present

## EDUCATION BACKGROUND

- **College Student in AB-IDS Minor in Media and Business (2021-present)**

Ateneo de Davao University

- **Senior High School (HUMSS) (2019-2021)**

Holy Child College of Davao -

Kalayaan Campus

- **Junior High School (2015 - 2019)**

Ma-a National High School

## CONTACT

✉ treshiazoe0822@gmail.com

☎ 09102654961

📍 Southvilla, Ma-a Davao City

## SKILLS

- Excellent Adaptability Skills.
- Creativity skills in traditional and digital arts.
- Average fluent in English language, both written and verbal, with effective communicating skills.
- Flexible and approachable that can cooperate with co-workers.
- Innovative and can propose and accept new ideas.
- An effective leader among people that will organize stuff and can create a proposal for the overall benefits.
- Willingness to learn and be mentored.
- Organizational skills
- Average knowledge of cryptocurrency, NFTs, web3, and trade